
From: Robert Dixon <rdixon@randrheating.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: Bumbalov, Stoyan (DES) <stoyan.bumbalov@des.wa.gov> 
Cc: staff@inwhvac.org 
Subject: Energy Code Proposals 21-GP-1-103, 21GP1-136 and 21-GP1-179  
 

External Email 

Hello, 
 
Please oppose energy code proposals 21-GP-1-103, 21GP1-136 and 21-GP1-179 whereas these 
proposals will inhibit the ability in providing the consumers appropriate energy sources. And in many 
regional areas of Washington State, life-safety energy sources that will be required without reliance on 
an overloaded electric grid system in times of dire heating and cooling seasons.  
 
We have always and recently had wind and ice storms in Eastern Washington and we lose power. I 
personally have had to use a portable generator to power my natural gas furnace and refrigerator for a 
couple weeks at a time due to no power. There is no way people can power enough electric heat off of a 
portable generator.  
 
Please consider opposing 21-GP-1-103, 21GP1-136 and 21-GP1-179. 
 
Thank you.  
 

 
Robert Dixon  
Commercial Project Manager / Estimator 

R&R Heating & Air Conditioning | map 

5202 N. Florida Street 

Spokane, WA 99217 

Direct Line: (509) 289-5560 

Cell: (509) 435-2373 

www.randrheating.com 
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